Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd

From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:09 PM
To: anitha@cholantours.com

Subject: Your IndiGo Itinerary - NNQDQA

IndiGo PNR/Booking Ref.: NNQDQA

Status Date of Booking*® Payment Status
CONFIRMED 13Jan21 06:39:18 (UTC) Approved

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.
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IndiGo Flight(s)

) Flight Number Check-in/Bag ) ) )
Date From (Terminal) Departs . To (Terminal) Arrives Via
(Aircraft type) drop closes
28 Jan 21 Jaipur (T2) 06:30 6E 914 05:30 Hyderabad 08:45
(A320)
28 Jan 21 Hyderabad 12:15 6E 6334 11:15 Kochi (T1) 13:50
(A320)
02 Feb 21 Kochi (T1) 09:25 6E 913 08:25 Hyderabad 11:05
(A320)
02 Feb 21 Hyderabad 14:20 6E 998 13:20 Jaipur (T2) 16:30
(A320)
Status Date of Booking* Payment Status
CONFIRMED 13Jan21 06:39:18 (UTC) Approved

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.
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IndiGo Flight(s)

Date

28 Jan 21

28 Jan 21

02 Feb 21

02 Feb 21

Status

CONFIRMED

From (Terminal)

Jaipur (T2)

Hyderabad

Kochi (T1)

Hyderabad

Flight Number

Departs .
(Aircraft type)
06:30 6E 914
(A320)
12:15 6E 6334
(A320)
09:25 6E 913
(A320)
14:20 6E 998
(A320)
Date of Booking*

13Jan21 06:39:18 (UTC)

Check-in/Bag

drop closes

05:30

11:15

08:25

13:20

To (Terminal)

Hyderabad

Kochi (T1)

Hyderabad

Jaipur (T2)

Payment Status

Approved

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.

IndiGo Passenger - 3/3

IndiGo Flight(s)

Date

28 Jan 21

28 Jan 21

02 Feb 21

02 Feb 21

From (Terminal)

Jaipur (T2)

Hyderabad

Kochi (T1)

Hyderabad

Departs

06:30

12:15

09:25

14:20
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Flight Number
(Aircraft type)

6E 914
(A320)

6E 6334
(A320)

6E 913
(A320)

6E 998
(A320)

Check-in/Bag

drop closes

05:30

11:15

08:25

13:20

To (Terminal)

Hyderabad

Kochi (T1)

Hyderabad

Jaipur (T2)

Arrives Via

08:45

13:50

11:05

16:30

Arrives Via

08:45

13:50

11:05

16:30



Tips for a hassle-free travel experience
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Free mandatory web

check-in Check-in online
for free 48 hr to 60 min

before flight. Facilitation fee

of 100 for airport check-in
with assistance.

120 min before

departure Reach the
airport to allow yourself
sufficient time for necessary
procedures.

Travel and Baggage Information

JAI = HYD

» Fare Type: Regular Fare

* Airport counters close 60 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure time.

» Boarding gates close 25 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure time.

+ Check-in Baggage: 15 Kg per person (One piece only).
Additional charges will apply for excess baggage.

« Disclaimer: For eligible passengers with '6E Double Seat' or
'6E Multiseats' bookings, an additional 10 kg allowance will be
applicable. Baggage in excess of 15 kg will be subject to
additional charges of INR 500 per kg. Additional pieces of
baggage will be subject to additional charges of INR 750 per
additional piece, in addition to the excess baggage charges of
INR 500 per kg. Excess Baggage charges are non-refundable in
case of no shows and gate no shows.

+ Hand Baggage: One hand bag up to 7 kgs and 115 cms
(L+W+H), shall be allowed per customer. For contactless travel
we recommend to place it under the seat in front, on board.
 All passengers must present valid photo identification in original
at the time of check-in.

» Carry a printed or soft copy of boarding pass and baggage
tag, you can print them at the airport kiosk as well. Please note
only certain airports are equipped with kiosks which print
baggage tags, hence it is advised that you mention your name
and PNR on a thick paper and tag it to your baggage before
reaching the airport.

* Remember to wear your mask, carrying a sanitiser is
recommended.
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25 min before

departure Boarding gate
closes.

&

60 min before

departure Drop your bags
and proceed for boarding.

HYD — COK

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
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+ Fare Type: Regular Fare

« Airport counters close 60 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure time.

+ Boarding gates close 25 minutes prior to the scheduled
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

+ All passengers must present valid photo identification in original
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

Enjoy your 1+1night complimentary* stay!

Here's your coupon code for THE Park 1| separk2020 !
Hotels and Zone by THE Park. L - — - !

THE Park Zone by THE

Disclaimer: Its mandatory for customers to carry a valid boarding pass at the
time of hotel check-in. Offer not valid for stay period between 22nd Dec’20 to
02nd Jan’21.

*T&C apply



I o« " Enjoy 1+1night complimentary* stay at the

N Welcomteritage , WelcomHeritage Hotels.

Here’s your coupon code |

Avail your stay *T&C apply

Disclaimer: Its mandatory for customers to carry a valid boarding pass and copy
of this e-ticket at the time of hotel check-in. Offer not valid during the blackout
period as per the T&C.

#SuperHabits o RS
. : = post
or your journey Mask on always  Social distancing at all times  Frequent hand hygiene

For Your Benefits

Exclusive deals on State-wise

domestic and international r69U|Qt|OnS
accommodation for travellers

Check the quarantine quidelines,
€-pass and/or any other requlations
of the city/state you are travelling to.

Book now .u&

Booking

Your lean, cdean flying machine is readv. 4? ~1

Terms & Conditions

* For more information on your itinerary, please click here

» Toread our conditions of carriage as per Indian regulations, please click here

* For details on the Passenger Charter’ issued by the Ministry of Civil Aviation (MoCA), please click here

For your information



Damaged, defecive or recalled lithium batteries are Power bonks/portable moblle chargers and
prohiblted from camlage by alr. Customers ore advised not to e-clgarattes are prohlblted In chedk-in boggoge.
carmy older generatlon Apple MacBook Pro loptops with 15

Inch sereen, purchosed between September 2015 and

Februany 2017 In hand baggoge as well as In chedi-in

boggaoge. In cose the batten) of such laptop |s replaced,
kindly carny the recelpt of replacement pravided by Rpple, In
obsence of which carloge of sud laptop shall be prohibited.
For more Information please visit Apple Support website.

Book a 6E flight and avail a complimentary* 1-night stay at Hyatt
hotels in India.

Fly stress-free, , ,
* Book a Standard room for 03 nights’, get 03rd night free (02+01)

Stay IaVlSth! * Book a Suite room for 02 nights’, get 02nd night free (01+01)
s b Here’s your coupon code :
T
I Standard room | 6EP2S3 ;| Suiteroom ;| 6EB1G1l

Avail now
*T&C apply

Disclaimer: Its mandatory for customers to carry a valid boarding pass and copy of this e-ticket at the time of hotel check-
in. Offer not valid during the blackout period as per the T&C.

Personal contact information

Fare Summary

Address : No 5, Annai Avenue,
Total Fare Company Name : CHOLAN TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
Refund Amount Home Phone : 919944078153

Email : anitha@cholantours.com

Update Contact details

Interglobe Aviation Itd.(IndiGo), Global Business Park, Gurgaon, Haryana, India. Call 0124-4973838 or 0124-6173838

Your lean, clean flying machine is ready.
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+
A-Z disinfection of all The cabin air is HEPA-  Protective equipment Going online for
touchpoints filtered for staff contactless travel

# Download on the GET IT ON
@& AppStore r\ Google Play

Book Flight | Flight Status | Edit Booking | Check-in | View GST Invoice | Partner Login | FAQs | Contact Us

Copyright 2021 IndiGo All rights reserved.
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